The History of the Reading Christian Union 
Maybe it’s a good idea for someone new to town to be writing about its past, for I have a million questions about places, people, and things that make up Reading’s history. Several of those questions are about the building that will be the future home of the Reading Historical Society’s museum. When was it built? Who used it? Why is it referred to as the Reading Christian Union?
From 1835 to 1860, Reading’s Baptists and Universalists, shared a brick church in Felchville, each denomination using it every other Sunday. In 1860, that building was destroyed by fire. In 1861, a new church was built, the simple, proud, white building south of and on the opposite side of Route 106 from Robinson Hall and the library. For one year, it was shared by Baptists, Methodists, and Universalists. In 1862, the Methodists and the Universalists built the Universalist Church, the gray building a bit to the north of the white church. 
The Methodists continued to use the white church for religious services as well as Sunday School and social functions. Until Robinson Hall was completed in 1912, it was also the site of town meetings. However, over the next 30 years, use of the building ceased. The same goes for the Universalist Church.
In 1946, Felchville resident Elizabeth Stevens was dismayed that there wasn’t a house of worship in Felchville. She gathered a group of like-minded residents and formed a non-denominational church. At first, it held its meetings in the Universalist Church. In 1948, the Methodists, who still owned the white church, turned it over to this new fellowship of worshippers. In its bylaws, the group stated that the building “include in its activities all inhabitants of the aforesaid villages and hamlets [Felchville, Hammondsville, Bailey’s Mills, Greenbush], of all ages, of all sects and beliefs, both religious and political, and of all races without discrimination and prejudice.” The group was known as the Reading Christian Union or RCU.
The RCU thrived as an institution into the 21st century, when the building was again abandoned. In 2015, possession of the building passed to Reading, and the town leased it to the Reading Historical Society for 99 years. 
The historical society won’t use the building for religious purposes, but to showcase the town’s history, which is forever bound to its religions, its sense of community, its people, and to sharing.
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